

525-535 West Jefferson Street • Springfield, Illinois 62761-0001 • www.dph.illinois.gov

State Board of Health Rules Committee November 18, 2021 3:00pm-4:30pm Minutes

Locations

Recording can be viewed here:

https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/ldr.php?RCID=8a9164c3af77f68341479d51f69bee07

Minutes

- 1. Call to Order—3:02pm
 - a. Present: Damon Arnold, Patricia Canessa, Rashmi Chugh, Jack Herrmann, Joe O'Connor, Karen Phelan, Esther Sciammarella
 - b. Absent: Julie Pryde
 - c. IDPH staff present: Gerrin Cheek-Butler, Sean Dailey, Allen Griffy, Kevin Jacobs, Charles Jones, Andrea Perez, Karen Senger, Allison Nickrent, Sara Wilcockson
 - d. Guests present: Angela Oberreiter
- 2. Public Comment—n/a
- 3. Review of Administrative Rules
 - a. <u>77-245</u>, HOME HEALTH, HOME SERVICES, AND HOME NURSING AGENCY CODE—approved for consideration by the full State Board of Health
 - i. Presented by Karen Senger
 - ii. Applying band-aid, rather than wound care, was the compromise with the industry, to ensure that work of home service workers remains preventative rather than therapeutic
 - iii. Physician's assistant would require a collaboration agreement with a physician to issue an admitting order
 - b. <u>77-545</u>, SEXUAL ASSAULT SURVIVORS EMERGENCY TREATMENT CODE—approved for consideration by the full State Board of Health
 - i. Presented by Karen Senger
 - ii. Violent crime vs. forcible felony is not defined in the code
 - c. <u>77-545</u>, SEXUAL ASSAULT SURVIVORS EMERGENCY TREATMENT CODE—approved for consideration by the full State Board of Health
 - i. Presented by Karen Senger
 - d. <u>77-691</u>, AFRICAN-AMERICAN HIV/AIDS RESPONSE CODE—Approved for consideration by the full State Board of Health
 - i. Presented by Andrea Perez
 - ii. No HIV/AIDS delivery systems have been created
 - iii. GRF funds line items for this program

- iv. Highest prevalence language was pulled from the statute, will consider making "area" plural to avoid limiting it to one single area
- v. Are there any limits to ensure the money is used for direct services?
 - 1. Fee-for-service is required to be 75% of the budget
 - 2. We also ask for info on percentage of staff time that each person's salary goes to
- e. <u>77-920</u>, WATER WELL CONSTRUCTION CODE—approved for consideration by the full State Board of Health
 - i. Presented by Gerrin Cheek-Butler and Chuck Jones
 - ii. Local governments are not required to inspect, so they do not receive all inspection fees
 - iii. Concrete vs. cement tile—there is no difference, used interchangeably (although cement is used to create concrete)
- f. <u>77-955</u>, HEALTH CARE WORKER BACKGROUND CHECK CODE—approved for consideration by the full State Board of Health
 - i. Presented by Sean Dailey and Allen Griffy
 - ii. Employment history was not something that needed to be considered for the position to remove neglect finding
- 4. New Business—n/a
- 5. Upcoming meetings:
 - a. STATE BOARD OF HEALTH 11:00 1:30 PM
 - i. December 9
- 6. Adjournment—4:10pm